
July 31, 1970 

Correspondence with Mr. Harold Weisberg. 

L 	Robert J. Yock 

• 

Attached is a new draft of a letter to MI'. '7eisherg in reply to 

those letters from him that involve the ':•.:norandura of transfer" 

of the autopsy materials. I would like to inquire whether It woulf, 

not he best to give the reason for withho:,'ing the memorrinLilal whic 

is given in the draft. The question of tIv:, availability of the 

memorandum could then be decided by the ID:::,artment of Justice or 

by the courts if Mr. Weisberg chooses to 	suit. 

Sincerely, 

JA102,'' B. RHOAD: 
Archivist of the United States 
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